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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Dr. Matt Wayne, Superintendent, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Ingrid Mezquita, Executive Director, Department of Early Childhood 
 Maria Su, Director, Department of Children, Youth and Their Families 
 
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Finance Committee 
 

DATE:  July 28, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Committee has received the following 
hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Connie Chan: 
 

File No.  230881 
Hearing on the budget and spending of the Public Education Enrichment 
Fund and other City funding directed to San Francisco public schools, 
including the implementation of the Student Success Fund (Proposition G); 
and requesting that the San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD), 
Department of Early Childhood, and the Department of Children, Youth, and 
Their Families to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: Hong Mei Pang, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Danielle Houck, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Marin Trujillo, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Judson Steele, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Mele Lau Smith, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Rebecca Corteza, Department of Children, Youth and Their Families 
 Jasmine Dawson, Department of Children, Youth and Their Families 
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